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M/s Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

Plot No-74, Servey No-90, Behind Kasliwal Market, Mukundwadi, N-2,
CIDCO Aurangabad, Maharashtra - 431001

CERTIFICATE

. This is to certify that all the payments regarding expenditure which are recovered
under section 40 A (3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 were exclusively made by giving

account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft, as the case may be.

. Itis further certified that We have not accepted loan or deposit or repaid the same other

than an account payee cheque or an account payee demand draft.

. We also certify that as on 31 March 2024 Closing Stock in trade (WIP) of our company
is X 29,06,874.32/- which is as per our financial statements.

. Itis certified that closing Cash Balance as on 31st March 2024 was ¥ 7,84,732.37/- which

is correct & in accordance with our books of accounts maintained.

Date : 03 September, 2024 For M/s Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
Place: Aurangabad

Director




Acknowledgement Number:520876221270924 Date of filing : 27-Sep-2024

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT | Assessment
| [Where the data of the Return of Income In Form [TR-1{SAHA|), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), TR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Year
| filed and verified) i : .
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962) : 2024-25
L 1 ‘
PAN M}CR9847A
Name RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED |
Addrece PLOT NOD 74, SURVEY NO 90, BEHIND KASLIWAL MARKET, MUKUNDWADI , N-2, CIDCO, AURANGABAD , [
AURANGABAD , 19-Maharashtra, 91-INDIA, 431001 {
i Y : . . |
Status 7-Private company % Form Number | ITR-6
N — SRR A e TR AP ]
" Filed u/s 139(1)-On or before due date . J,[ e-Filing Acknowledgement Number | 520876221270924 |
i .
| Current Year business loss, if any : 1 . 0
| @ | Totallncome . 59,31,060
b o A e i = A —
g Book Profit under MAT, where appllcable 3 0
" ......... —
|E I Adgusted Total Income under AMT, where appli 0
L
2 | vl G, o 4
e  Nettax payable 14,92,729
£ | Gt i |
| B |
| € | Interest and Fee Payable 6.537
| @ ¢ {
| -'§ | Total tax, interest and Fee payable 14,99,266
A i L ool S|
i | Taxes Paid 17,86,059
| (-} 2,86,790
e B " e T g e e g T R S i
i :
X Additional Tax payable uﬁ”‘ngrn 0
| - — . e r——
‘ E Interest payable u/s 115TE . i 0
i g . Additional Tax and interest payable 13 : Q|
| = | LR T s e i )
i % | Tax and interest paid 14 0
| . - et - - T
| 3 | (+) Tax Payahble /(-} Refundable {13-14) 15 4]
This return has been digitally signed by SHASHANK HAMPALLE in the capacity of
Director having PAN AJKPHB398D from IP address 103.211.61.156 on 27-
| Sep-2024 _ 22:30:49 at AURANGABAD (Place) DSC SINo & lIssuer 4339080 &
i 252298744377CN=Capricorn Sub CA for Individual DSC 2022,0U=Certifying Authority,0=Capricorn |dentity Services Pvt
| Ltd.,C=IN
t
| {4
e [
| ol k%
| Barcode/QR Code bt D ;

AAJCR9847AD6520876221.27092489f3fc8d00cbf106d4bdde959d53f05e0c22ebl0

Bo NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLE!}GEME H'l' Tﬂ CPC, BENGALURU

RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

U

IRECTOR DIRECTOR



AY. 2024-2025

Name : Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited Previous Year : 2023-2024
PAN : AAJCR 9847 A
Address : PLOT NO 74, SURVEY NO 90
aiﬁgﬁnﬁ%r QI:JEARKET Date of Incorporation: 23-Dec-2019
CIDCO, AURANGABAD - 431 001 Status : Domestic Company

Opted Tax u/s 115BAA

| Statement of Income
Sch.No Rs. Rs. Rs.

® Profits and gains of Business or Profession

Business-1
Net Profit Before Tax as per P & L alc 52,55,315
Add: Inadmissible expenses & Income not included
Depreciation debited to P & L ale 10,26,485
36 disallowance 1 2,73,385
40A disallowance 2 3,50,384 16,50,254
T 69,05569
Less: Deductible expenditure & income to be excluded
Incomes considered separately 3 32,202
Adjusted Profit of Business-1 T 68,73,367
Total income of Business and Profession T 68,73,367
Less: Depreciation as per IT Act 7 974,508
Inceme chargeable under the head "Business and §8,98,859
Profession"
B Income from other sources
Interest income 4 32,202
B Total Income ~ 59,31,061
Total income rounded off u/s 288A 59,31,060
Tax on total income 13,04,833
Add: Surcharge 1,30,483
Tax with Surcharge 1435316
Add: Cess 57,413
Tax with surcharge and cess 14,92,729
TDS/TCS 5 8,111,059
Advance Tax 6 9,75,000
Total prepaid taxes 17,86,059
Balance Tax m
IS Ul 2 RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE AIMITED e
8 Refund Due JJ\ 2,86,790

.

Schedule 1 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

Asst year: 2024-2025

Disallowances of expenditure uw/s 36
Description

Employees’ contribution to PF/ESI etc. paid after
rescribe ot paid - ion 36(1)(v

Providend Fund
ESIC

Total Disallowance

Schedule 2
Disallowances of expenditure u/s 40A

Description

40A(8) - Sums paid as an employer to fund/institution not
covered u/s 36(1)(iv)/(iva)/(v)

Total Disallowance

Schedule 3

Income considered under other heads
Interest on FDR
Interest on IT Refund

Grand total

Schedule 4
Interest income

Name of the Bank
Interest on Time Deposits
Interest On FDR

Schedule 5
TDS as per Form 16A
Deductor, TAN

Align Components Pvt Ltd, TAN- MUMA15420G
Alkyl Amines Chemicals Ltd, TAN- MUMA19115F
Amazon Seller Services Private Limited, TAN- BLRA14702C

Asia Pacific Breweries ( Aurangabd ) Limited, TAN-
NSKA02390D

Bank Of Baroda, TAN- MUMB23844C

Bvk Foods Private Limited, TAN- NSKB06345D
Canpack India Private Limited, TAN- NSKC01878C
Canpack India Private Limited, TAN- NSKC01878C
Carlsberg India Private Limited, TAN- RTKS12243A

Disallowance
2,56.376
17,009 2,73,385
2,732,385
Disallowance
3,50,384
3,50,384
Amount
32,202
32,202
Interest
32,202

TDS  TDS claimed Gross receipt

deducted in current year offered
1,150 1,150 57,500
3,560 3,560 1,78,000
326 326 32,654
1,590 1,590 79,452
0

5,500 5,500 55,000
8,339 8,339 4,16,950
2,008 2,008 20,08,000
773 773 3,300

{ACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMI [ED
L2 bl

'ZBIREE; i OR

DIRECTOR



Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited Asstyear:  2024-2025
Eskay Dyestuffs And Organic Chemicals Private Limited, 11,300 11,300 5,65,000
TAN- MUMEQ05578G
Flipkart Internet Private Limited, TAN- BLRF02545E 253 253 5,052
Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited, TAN- NSKG01359B 600 600 30,000
Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited, TAN- NSKG01359B 0
Hamma Foods Private Limited, TAN- NSKH04398C 6,500 6,500 65,000
Harman Finochem Limited, TAN- MUMH02931F 3,469 3,469 1,73,448
Hindalco Industries Limited, TAN- NGPH02681A 5,195 5,195 2,59,736
Hindalco Industries Limited, TAN- NGPH0O2681A 65,116 65,116 6,51,156
Hindalco Industries Limited, TAN- NGPH02681A 5,962 5,962 59,61,943
Hindustan Composites Limited, TAN- MUMH07342G 11,092 11,092 554,610
Ipca Laboratories Ltd., TAN- MUMI05234F 1,18,114 1,18,114 59,05,343
Ipca Laboratories Ltd., TAN- MUMI05234F 23,000 23,000 2,30,000
Jankidevi Bajaj Gram Vikas Sanstha, TAN- PNEJ00445E 72,535 72,535 36,26,749
Johnson & Johnson Private Limited, TAN- MUMJ00387C 23,150 23,150 11,57 ,473
Lupin Limited, TAN- MUML04496C 34,882 34,882 17,44115
Marathwada Association Of Small Scale Inds. And Agri., 2,040 2,040 1,02,000
TAN- NSKM07422C
Metrix Engineers, TAN- HYDM13858F 16,277 16,277 8,13,858
Metrix Engineers, TAN- HYDM13858F 5,759 5,759 57,60,810
Mgm University, TAN- NSKM12532C 4,976 4,976 2,48,800
Narayana Agro Oils Private Limited, TAN- NSKNO3668A 1,000 1,000 10,000
Narayana Agro Oils Private Limited, TAN- NSKNO3668A 2,825 2,825 28,250
Nestle India Limited, TAN- DELN05405B 38,500 38,500 3,85,000
Nestle India Limited, TAN- DELN054058 15,937 15,937 1,59,28,107
Pmm Pariharmilan Industries Private Limited, TAN- 2,194 2,194 1,09,715
NSKP10413E
Radiant Indus Chem Private Limited, TAN- NSKR01798G 1,40,581 1,40,581 70,29,003
Samvardhana Motherson Innovative Solutions Limited, TAN- 1,137 1,137 56,850
NSKMO06675E
Sidharth Carbochem Products Ltd, TAN- MUMS36747E 23,003 23,003 11,50,136
Specialty Polyfilms india Private Limited, TAN- NSKS07046E 3,647 3,647 1,82,350
Specialty Polyfilms India Private Limited, TAN- NSKS07046E 6,500 6,500 65,000
United Breweries Limited, TAN- BLRU01863B 6,976 6,976 3,48,761
United Breweries Limited, TAN- BLRU02775D 4,019 4,019 2,00,935
United Breweries Limited, TAN- HYDUO1309A 24,621 24,621 12,31,048
United Breweries Limited, TAN- HYDU01553G 14,401 14,401 7,20,056
United Breweries Limited, TAN- JPRU02904G 12,581 12,581 6,29,083
United Breweries Limited, TAN- JPRU02904G 0
United Breweries Limited, TAN- NSKUQO9Q08F 2,248 2,248 1,12,400
United Breweries Limited, TAN- PNEU06044D 4,899 4,899 2,44 950
United Breweries Limited, TAN- RTKUO1041F 2,598 2,598 1,298,913
United Breweries Limited, TAN- VPNUO00407B 5242 5,242 262,083

RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
.4

Bt

DIRECTOR




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

Asstyear: 2024-2025

United Breweries Limited Breweries Division, TAN-
BLRUO1391F

United Breweries Ltd, TAN- CALUQ1687A
United Breweries Ltd, TAN- JPRU02351G
United Breweries Ltd, TAN- JPRU02351G
Varroc Engineering Limited, TAN- NSKV03678D
Varroc Engineering Limited, TAN- NSKV03678D
Total

Tax collected at source

Collector & TAN

Anthem Travel Private Limited, TAN- RTKA23552E
Pipes And Flow Products, TAN- PNEP02175F
Total
Grand Total

Schedule 6
Name of the Bank and BSR Code

Bank Of Baroda-0200005
Bank Of Baroda-0200005
Axis Bank-6360014

Total tax

Bank Alcs
Bank Accounts in India

Bank Name and Account No.
AXIS BANK - 920020002277427

Date: 27-Sep-2024
Place : AURANGABAD

6,315 6315 3,15,752
3,779 3,779 1,88,939
8,455 8,455 4,22,783
9,913 9913 99,126
3,655 3,655 1,82,747
82 82 81,945
7,78,574 7,78,574 6,08,01,881

TCS TCS claimed
collected in current year

7,710 7,710

24 775 24775

32,485 32,485

8,11,059 8,11,059
Date of deposit Challan Sl.no, Amount
15-Jun-2023 06231 1,25,000
12-Dec-2023 00546 3,50,000
14-Mar-2024 06954 5,00,000
9,75,000

IFS Code Type of Account

UTIB0000750 Current

For Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

Authoriscd Signatory

rINA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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Acknowledgement Receipt of (3} eFiingimenioes

Income Tax Forms % 15come Tax Departrisnt, Govemment of India
(Other Than Income Tax Return)

Date of e-Filing

52055341 27-Sep-2024
Name : RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PVT LTD |
| PAN/TAN . AAJCR9847A |

. Address : PLOT NO 74, SURVEY NO 90, BEHIND KASLIWAL MARKET,
: MUKUNDWADI, N-2, CIDCO, AURANGABAD, undefined, i
AURANGABAD, Aurangabad (MH) H.0, Maharashtra, 431001

Form No. . : Form 3CA-3CD |
Form Description . Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, ina |
case where the accounts of the business or profession of a person
have been audited under any other law
S e T T— 25 NEU————
! Financial Year e
.iVIonth b - e
L : -.... ........ )
FingType - Original o
Capécéty: - e . Chartered Accountant - o F
P O 153594 e

(This is a computer generated Acknowledgement Receipt and needs no signature)

RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LI

DIRECTOR




Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

FORM 3CA [See rie 'éé'(s_)(au
1961ina case where ﬂfqﬁ'acmuhts- of the business

Audit report under section 44A8 of the Income-tax

4 person have been audited under any other

1 we upmmtna statutory augit of

| Name RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PVT LTD
| Address

PLOT NO 74. SURVEY NO 80, BEHIND KASLIWAL MARKET, MUKUNDWAD! |,

| N-2 , CIDCO, AURANGABAD , Aurangabad (MH) H.Q , 18-Maharashira , 61

Indiz , Pincode - 431001

PAN AAJCRIBATA

Audhaar Number of the assessee, il available

wasoandumdnyusmmnmm?,mpmwmme of __{:ompminnct, 2013,

| ;;fa. 1he audited profhmdloss
b. the aumm balancesheetas

 §

Nao records added
Accountant Details

Name Shreyas Prakash Chordiva |
Membership Number 153584 |
@- 4t
FRN{Firm Regisiration Number) = 126840W
Address ‘
Aurmgahm (MH) H D AURANGABAD m«Maharasl'ura 91«lnd:a Pmr.ode I
431001

Date of signing Tax Audit Report:

Place AURANGABAD
Date Z7-Sep-2024

This form has been digitally signed
and issuer 115468339861336CN=S

ommm on nmm«; 08:34:46 PM Dsc SLNn

\ 2022,C=IN,0=FuturiQ Systems

S
27-S5ep-2024




Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

ncome-tax Act, 1961

1 Name of the Assessee RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PVT LTD

2. Address of the Assessee

PLOT NO 74, SURVEY NO 90, BEHIND KASLIWAL MARKET, MUKUNDWAD! ,
N-2, CIDCQ, AURANGABAD , Aurangabad (MH) H.O , 16-Maharashtra , 91-India
, Pincode - 431001

3. Permanent Account Number (PAN) AAJCRIBATA
SEEed el e A . .
| Aadhaur Number otme assessee, Ilavailame

4, Whether the assesses is I[abie to pay h'md‘lcect te like exdse duty service tax, sales tax, goads and services tax.customs Yes
duty.ete. if yes, please furnish the registration number or,GST riumber or any other identification number allotted for the same 7

Goods: and Serwc&s Tax
19-Maharashtra

Company

01-Apr-2023 to 31-Mar-2024

2024-25

Yos

115BAA

9@ If firm or Association ¢
| whether shares of members

j Ratio (%)

No records added

(b). If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing ramsmcemelastdateuftﬂeprecadlng year*me

;:amcularsu!sudlchanqe?

sharing ratio (%)  New profit Sharing Ratio (%) Remarks

No records added

10.(a). Nature of business of profession (if more than one business or profession is catried on during the previous vear, nature of
| every business or profession).

 SubSector e Code

Other services n.e.c. 21008




Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

| Sl.No.

{b). List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept. (In case baoks of account are

maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. If the hooks of accounts are
not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details ofbooks of accounts maintained at each
location.)

S1. No.

PLOT NO 74,
] SURVEY NO
| 90, BEHIND
KASLIWAL
MARKET,
MUKUNDWADI
VN-2, CIDCO

Pt Code | Pin Cox iy

AURANGABAD a

2 Cash book PLOT NO 74, AURANGABAD 431001
SURVEY NO ; - ;
90, BEHIND
KASLIWAL
MARKET,
MUKUNDWADI
. N-2, CIDCO

i 3 Joumal 431001

PLOT NO 74, AURANGABAD 431001 91-India
SURVEY NO

30, BEHIND

KASLIWAL

MARKET,

MUKUNDWADI

. N-2, CIDCO

4 Ledger

5 Purchase PLOTNO 74, AURANGABAD 91-India
register SURVEY NO

30, BEHIND

KASLIWAL

MARKET,

MUKUNDWADI

+N-2, CIDCO

PLOT NO 74, AURANGABAD 431001 9i-india
SURVEY NO

30, BEHIND

KASLIWAL

MARKET,

MUKUNDWADI

+N-2, CIDCO

Atand nature of relevant documents examined.

19-Maharashtra

18-Maharashira

19-Maharashiura

19-Maharashira

18-Maharashira

19-Maharashtra




Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

: ek
2 | Cash book

3 el g V= L e SR 10 e T i

4. e T e e e e 1 ;ﬂ,w .

& - Sales register

7 B _ B BANK STATEMENTs

] e e — TMPNDCHALLMS_ .

12. Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive Lasis, if yes, indicate the No
amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 448, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or any
other relevant section.) ?

(8). I answer to (d) above 15 in the affirmative, give cmﬁis of such .

/| (f). Disclosure as per ICDS:

ICDS | - mmung Policies All significant accounting policies are followed consistently.

ICDS 11 - Valuation of Inventories As assessee does not have any inventory

ICDS - l‘:ons&ur:um Contracts This ICDS is nol applicable
4 ICDS IV - Revenue Recoarﬂ}on Revenue from Sale of Goods is completely recognized in the Financial Statements,
i
- 6 s AS AIQCDS ’U‘ '!hngfbie Fixed Assets _ _ _ As Mentioned in §ame 18 of Tcr@ 3CD .

A I - Gwammenls Gfanh‘ AT assessee is not in receipt ot any government grant hence disclosure of ICDS s not
prwnded nernwirh
- Borrowing Costs Ne Bmmmg costis capltalzad duﬂng the year



Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

ICDS X - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent As provided in annex 3CD
Assets

 14(a). Method of valuation of closing stack employed in the previous year

(b). In case of devialion from (he methiod o valuation prescribed under section 1454, and the-efiect thereof on the profil or loss,
~ please lumisty,

Mo

Amounts not credited to the profit

= } : 4 e R e e e | _____!"
* = buildinig or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or i
LA, by any authority of a State Government referred 10 in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish;




Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

i Consideration Value  Whether provisions
. received or adopted or of second proviso to
- ‘accrued assessed or sub-section (1) of
i i assessable section 43CA or

fourth proviso to
clause (x) of sub-
section (2) of section
56 applicable ?
No records added
18. Particulars of depreciation aliowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect ot each asset of biuskol assets, as Ine case
may be, in the Tellowing form:-
Total Deductions Dther w‘ Writen
Value of 1 Adjuntme s Ablownhle Dot
Purchases : (-] Valpeat
1 the o
oiths
yrarfases
em
i
l
!
| ] 25,908 0 L0 137 £G3 L3
: Fittgs 4 3,42 300
2 W F!nntmd 18 . xn wé 12230569 23800837 TIL0AT 547230 L] LR 1
i Machiey & il 616,15
i 1 HE
2 . WOV H-mmi i an g ﬂ,a),nf w =0 : 3 82,607 T477.120 Tz 0 =0 200,05 T

Maehiniory @ i £ 540,278

| 19, Ameunt admissile under section-

ne-tax Act, mxam dmfulﬂts lhn condiﬂnns.ﬂany
mmwawnm 1962 or any other
i uldalim circular, etc., issued in this behalf

20. [a} Ary sum paid to an emp?nyae as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sUm was othetwise payab!e to him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1)
(i)

Amount

The actual date of payment to the

i sp :
1 F ”Providenu;;nd ! % 43,046 muay-zoza 43,0456  15-May-2023
‘ 2 - --Pm\dner& Funu y a';.r.r;um mjmzma.wm - :f ;7 974 m15«1un 2023
3 Provident Fund / * i ={51 757 “15.1:." 2023 R $51,757  15-0u-2023
SR L= T332 15-Ju1-2023 - - #3372-”" Ioz Feb-2024

g.ﬁ
-4
A9
*




Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

5 Provident Fund 161,498 15-Aug-2023 " % 61.498 16-Aug-2023 '
I - Pm\;aem F;d A N E m.agz_ " mmuzm .................... xmam ..... — Il
7 Provident Fund B T 64,259 15- SepLZNI.‘.'rz:aw Y .’l’ 64,259 . 15-Sep-2023
. 8 Provident Fund i i 360,136 15-Oct- 2023 i, L3 60,156 16-Oct-2023
I 9 vakie;l“l;t;hd i TE3825 ; ILS-ND\J-ZQE.;'S“ = il T 3828 21-Nov-2023 :
1 10 Provident Fund o i S e #: 52.277 .L5 Dec. ZI;;; iy # §2.277 27-Dec-20238 I'
Provident I’-”und. . WS | % 63,855 15«Jnn2l}24 : . X 53.855. f 15—Jan-2024 j ;
Provident Fund " $6.783 15-Jan-2;};1 16,783 11-Jan-2024 E
Provident Fund i % 80,844 15 Feb-ms . ) T 80,844 14-Feb-2024 ,

= pr_‘;mé".‘ Pund it . LB - 91021. i AR .g‘ gloz:.l .....  ——"

= e ==me ol ] — L&Mr_m'ﬁ' PN S = —

16 Provident Fund 3 %4375 15-Apr-2024 ~ i 4,3?5 " 22-May-2024
| .17 Any e o we”bepmmmm S = - 2994._._.__15““.2023_"__. xzm ls;myma : : l
ESI Act, 1948 ‘

; 18 Any fund setup under the provisions of 15-Jun-2023 . 3547 15-Jun-2023
: l ESI Act, 1946 . . Ry, !
i 19 Any fund setup u;llllat the prw:;:;;___ i ! I..i_.idu} ;BZQ s g ;3368 15-Jui-2023 !
l ES| Act; 1948 [E %
e Any fund setup under the provisions of ' 18-ALg-2023

:r aenara:aa Famzquemmann.m' .

21 (aj Please furnish the details ot arnourﬂ’s aebied to the pwftl and loss agcount, Balng Ini the nature of Camal personal,
advertisement axpenduufe etc.

.wim_agpamg,j_;_;_

£l No.

si.No, ~ Amount

Na records added

=

Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, ' , pamphiet or e like pui

Amount
ER :
Nu records added ;
Amount . |
Amourit i



Acknowledgement Number:520553410270924

' s e ———
i

|

A

No records added

‘vivlation of any law (enacted in India or outside India)

1 a business or exercising a profession, and acceptance of
ay. time being in force, gaverning the canduct of

-
3 ﬂeducted But has not bem paid on or before the due date specified in sub-secton

Caty O Town ap cove | Country

B. Detalls of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date specified in sub-section
| (3)of sectign 139.
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fil. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)

B. Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not beeri paid on or before the due date specified in sub-section

(1) of section 229,

S Daze of
Mo, paymant

e rvares. added

iv. Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic)

v. Wealth tax under sub-clause {laJ

vi. Royally, license lee, service fee elc. under subaause (ﬁb}

wiii. Payment to PF fother fund etc. under suh-dausa {M

k. Tax pad by enigloyer for. perquLsrtes under suh-ctause {V)

(c) Amourits debited to prol'it and loss m:uum helna Interest, salw bmus, mmm]ssinn or remunearation inadmissibie under
section 40(h)/40(ba) and corrmutalmmerecf- :

sr. No. Pam'culan :

No records added

(d). Disallowanceideemed Income under section 40A(3):

A, On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documentsievidence, whether the expanditure covered

under section 40A(3) read with rule DD were made by account payee chegue drawn on a bank or account payee bank dratt, If
not, please fumish the details ?

S!. Date of 1 byl
No. Payment Payment

E. On the basis of the examination of books af account and other relevant ﬂocumentsfewﬁence whether payment referred te in
section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on & bank or account payee bank draft. It not,

- please turnish the details of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business of profession under section J0A(3A) ?

: 1ent Aceount Number of the
payee, if available

%0
10

X0

Coupry State

0

X0

ntinadmissible  Remarks

Yes
- Aadhaar Number of the pnm
it avallable

Yes
Aadhaar Number of the payes,
it avaitable

30
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tf] Mysumpaldbyrm assesseeas&nempmw not atmataunder section 40A(9); ¥3,50.384

| lo), Perticulars of any liabiiity of a contingent nalure;
i)
Amount
& | No records added
(H). Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the axpendlf.ure mcurrad in relation to innome which
does not form part of the total incoma;

No records added

1 Shashank Hampalle = Director Director £14,00,000
Remuneration

2 Shivsamb Hampalle - Director Directar 118,00,000

Remuneration

3 Sunita Hampalle i ity =) i irector Director 18,086,500
o I e I Remuneration

%11,50,000

%12,73.446

6 Madhur Sai Traders Prop, - Relative Labour Charges 42,500
Raghvendra Hangarge

No records added
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t
L

h nntpaidmmhmmafcrmid date.

27 a. amount of Central Valu
treatment in profitand loss accol

menu Balance ] 20

Credit Availed %0

Credit Utilized 20

received any property, being share of a company not being a company in

28. Whether during the previous y [ l
sideration or for inadequate consideration as reterred 10'in section 56(2) : I

| which the public are substantialj ipfdetTe
| Quila) ?

| Please lurish the details of the\gs
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Name of the CiNofthe  No.of Amountof  Fair Market
ponmm . Shares consideration value of the
b whieh shares Recejved paid shares
{ _— —_— _— ' SRR RE R LTSI 1 B LA 2 LA R RRRRTSE
| 29.\Whether durlng me previous year the assessee received any ounsideraﬂon for issue of shares. whlch exceeds the fair market No
value of the shares as referred to in section 56(2) (viib) ?
Aadhaar Number of  No. of Amount of Fair Market
the payee, If B Lo shares - consideration value of the
i avﬂlable ~ issued received shares
No records added
A, Whether any amount/is to be included as income chargeable under the head 'income from other sources' as refefred 1o in No
clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 56 7
| b. Please fumish the following details:
"SI Amount
Mn-fe;a_rds-addeﬁ
B.a. Whether any amount is to be inclutled as income, clwgeable under the head ‘income from other sources' as refered (o in NG
clause (x) of sub-section (2} of section 56 ?
| Amount
No records added
SR
apaid wol
Rep
ay
me
A.a. Whether Primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 92CE, has been made during the NG
previous yaar ?
ifno. the amount (inRs.)  Expected date
' of imputed interest of repatriation
_income on such excess  of money
money which has not
been repatriated within

- the prescribed time

No
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h. Please fumnish the fo1|owmg details

sl Amount of - Earnings before Dswls of interest mﬂdlmw Details of Imcrast axpemﬁu.lre
No. expenditure by o interesttax, 3 : 2 carried forward as per sub-
way of interest or depreciation and section {4) of section 94B.(v) i
of similar nature amortization il
incurred(i) (EBITDA) during the T e
previous year(ii) Assessment Amount |
Year !
Mo records added
C.a. Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance arrangement, as referred to in section 96, dunng the No
previous year ?

b. Please furnish the following detaifs

sl Nature of the impermissible avoidance i
Na. arrangement - S i arrangement

Nao records added

Mdrsss In case the
No. the lender ofthe t il loan or
or lender or : Number (if deposit was
depositor anpostwr ' mm ; taken or
: i accepted by
cheque or
bank draft,
whather the
same was
taken or
accepted by
an account
payee cheque
or an account
payee bank
draft,
No records added
Sk Name'"ot Admss 'Penﬂm! Amunt . Aa In case the apeclﬂed Sum was
No.  the of the . Number (if available  Nun taken or accepted by cheque or
person person with the assessee) bank draft, whether the sama
from from - ofthe person from was taken or accepted by an
whom whom whom specified account payee cheque or an
specified spocified  sumis received account payee bank draft.
sumis  sumis

received  received

No records added

b.(a). Particulars of each recelp( in an amount exceedmg the limit spemfied In section 289ST, in aggregate from a person in a ctay orin respe(ﬁ of a single transaction or in
respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a persan, during the previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank account

Aaamtar Number of Nature of Amountof Date of

the paygr, if avaﬂahle _ua_s_asawon receipt receipt

Amountoi'tax bunnﬁtin mepre\dmymarmng, inmmm maiithe pamestathu |
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No records added

b. (b) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2695T,.in aggregat& froma persontina clay or in respect of a single ransaction of in

| respect of transactions relating o one event or occasion from a person, received by a chedque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an accaunt payee bank
| draft, during the previous year:-

nent Account FRERNISERREEFe P Amount of
 assessee) of the _payér it available receipt

No records added
b.(c). Particulars of each payment made in-an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day of n respect of a single

transaction or In respect of ransactions relating to one event of occasion 10 a person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank dralt or use of electronic clearing system
through & bank account during the previpus year

Aadhaar Number of Nature of Amount of Date of
| the payee, if available transaction payment payment

No records added

b.(d). Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2695T, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of 4 single
| transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or o¢casion to a person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account
| payee bank drafl, uurinq the previous year

Aadhm Number of the payee, Amount of
if available payment

Mor the In case the repayment
repayment was was made by cheque
made by cheque or or bank draft, whether
hankdrlnorusaaf the same was repaid
by an account payee
cheque or an account
payse bank draft.

 Maximum amount
gquhg in

Amount of

Mo records added

d. Particulars of rep&ment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceedmg the limit specrﬂed in section 269T received otherwise than by a chegue or
barik draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous year:-

Amount ui mpaymem af loan or deposrt or any specrrled

during the previous year

ifm..I.' e of: “: v it sl admcemceiwdoﬂlmﬂ\mhyaﬁhequaorbankdraﬂor
f e = a\i‘alh:lay' = use of electronic clearing system through a bank account
i :

No records added

©. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount excee:tm the limit spac:ﬁeu in section 2697 received by a cheque or bank draft
which is not an account payee cheque or atcount payee bank draft during the pre\naus _vear -

Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified

& m“: ol 'm"m'“:”r. e "‘w“w""": . i ;“m“;“;““”::" advance received by a cherque or bank draft which is not an
No. S @ P account payee cheque or account payee hank draft during the

the assessee) of the payer : available previous year

No records added

NG, (o) and () need mt be given in the case of a repayment of any loan or deposit or specified advance taken or accepted from Government, Government
Pypany or a caparation established by a Central, State or Provincial Act
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32.a. Details of bfaug?n torward Inss or deure:iahon allowance, in the falrowtnn manrwr. 1a the extent available

i ,Amount as
Amount as assessed (give
reference to relevant ordnr]
S Remarks
no appeal -hemledi“nonlytor T Oriine - Pt
ing -asmmmyem' 2021-22 uis of
order
No records added
L. Whether a dlangve in-share huldmg al the company has taken plao& in the previous year due w which the losses incuried prior No |
1o the previous year cannot be allowed to be carred fmward in terms of section 78 ?
¢ Whether the assessee has incurred any spewlmhn loss reie«ed to in section 73 duﬁng the previcus -_mar ? No
1 yes, please furnish the details of the saine. i : g %0
d. Whether the assessee has incurred any loss re*efrecl 1o in section 73A in respect of any specified business durlnq he previous No
year 7
it yes, please fumish the details of the same. %0 |
e. In case of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed [0 be carrying on a speculation business -a:s_m‘le:red in No
explanation 1o section 73. o i
It yes, please furnish the details of the same . il %0 |

sl Section under which
No. deduction is claimed

No fecmds &ﬂde{!

34.(a). whether {he assessee is requued 1o deduct or collect lax as per thie pruvismns of Chapler XvII-B or Chapler XVII-BB, Yes
| please lurnish ?

] {1)Tax [Mo {mmtumnl (@)Total (8)Totai  (B)Amount . (10)Amount
No. deduction n mmt amourit of amaunt oftax of tax
and collection : : payment or on which deducted ~  deductedor |
Actount : '-  recoiptof tax was Cor  collected |
Number (TAN) : tha riature deducted coligcted not
specified In or on(8)  depositedto |
column {3) : the creditof |
i  the Central |
outof(d) Goverament |
out ot (6) ;
andimicoy |
1 NSKRO7524G  194C Contractor %67,39,996 467,39.956 167,39.696 $89.276 20 %0 20 |
1949 Fees for %78,21.800 %78,21,800 378,21,800 %7,82,180 %0 %0 3 %0 |
professional }
or technical |

services
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(b). Whether the assessee is reqtdred to furnish the statement nr tax deducted or tax collected 7 Yes
Please furnish the details:
Si. the statement of tax ﬂnducm of callected Please furnish list of
No. nformation abwtﬂl'dﬂaﬂwmtaﬁions detailsiransactions
which are not reported.
: NSKRO7524G 26Q 30-Sep- 15-Sep- Yes
2023 2023
2 NSKRO7524G 26Q 31-Oct- 19-Oct- Yes
2023 2023
i 3 NSKROT524G 26Q 31-Jan- 27-Jan- Yes
i 2024 2024
L a NSKRO7524G 26Q  31-May- 17-May- Yes
i 2024 2024
| [c). Whether the assessee is I:able to pay interest under section 201{1A} of section 20&0{7) ? No
Please furnish:
| sk Tax de A Wmimmm Amotint paid out of column (2) along with date
i No. ] Numb&r CtAH](;I:) zmn)mscm is payable(2) of mmem.{z}
; Amount Date of payrnm:
No records added

Closing Shortagelexcess, if
stock any

sk ltem Unit Opening : Percentage Shortagelexcess,

No. Name Name stock i of yield if any
B: Finished products -
Unit  Opening  Purchases during Quantity manufactured ::e: d'-[ﬂnu Closing Shortagelexcess, if
| Name stock the pervious year  during the pervious year i stock any
: No records added
= ' ! . duri
Purchases duing  Quantity manufactured rs ey Closing Shortagefexcess, if
the pervious year during the pervious year i : stock ‘any

No records added
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36 (a) Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause {a) of clause (22) of

saction 2.7
Please furnish the following details:-

No records added

37. Whether any cost audit was carred out ?

Give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any maiterfitemivalue/quaniity as may be reportediidentified by the
cost audilor

38. Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 ?

Give the details, if any, of disqualification ar disagreement on any matterfitemivalue/quantity as may be reportedidentified by the
audior.

39. Whether any audit was conuuaed under section 72A ot the Finance Act, 1994 In rélaton to va!uaﬂon of 1axable services as
may be reporteum:lennﬂed by the auditor. 7 :

give the details, it any, of disqualification or dEsagmen'-ent on any manermzmwabquuanuty as may be reponed}uenuﬁed by the
auditar.

(a) 1;1.318.3 turnover of.l.he assessee :
! (b) Gross prol‘rUTumm j - 11.‘1‘01;2003
' © Net grommmcwer T n:. ' :zma
) Stock-in-Trade / Turnover e 111062003
(e) Matenal consumed ! Finished goods pmcﬁ.lcéd

No

Mot Applicable

Not Apphicable

Preeedlng | previous Year ¥

70718081 34,43

70719081 5,16

70718091 0.00
0.00

41. Please furnish the detaiis of demand raised or retund issued during the previous year under any tax laws other than Income-tax Act, 1961 and Wealth-tax Act, 1957

alongwith details of relevant proceedings.

Sl  Financial year to which - Name of other ‘_l}_rpe(Demlnd Date of demand
No. demandirefund refatesto Tax law raised raisedirefund received

No records added

42 a. Whether the assessee is requreu to furnish statement in Form No.61 or Form No. 614 or Form No. 618 ? No
b. Please furnish
Type il Date of - Mt S DA SO if not, please furnish list of the
" Due date for L ~Information about all details/ ERR g 3 EhrE
of i . gt furnished transactions which are SN o e
 Form s -~ furnished not reported.

Not Applicable

mrr—
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i I No records added

section (2) of section 286 7

. Please furnish the following detafls:

‘ Name of parent entity

Name of alternate reporting entity (if applicable)

. ‘ Date of furnishing of report

| Cc.Piease enter expected date of furmishing the repart

43.a. Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is liable to turnish the report as referred to in sub-

Whether report has been furnished by the assessee or ifs parent entity or an alternate reporting entity?

No

Expenditure relating to
entities not registered
under GST

Shreyas Prakash Chordiya

153594

126840W

B 101/102, COSTAMAFPLE, NEAR 55C BOARD , Osmanpura, Aurangabad
Aurangabad (MH) H.O , AURANGABAD , 19-Maharashta , 91-India , Pincode -
431001

AURANGABAD

27-Sap-2024

i
I
i

¥ 16,906

Point No.18)

Total Value of
Purchases(B}
(1+243+4)

g0 20 T 16,906

R0

%0 25,000
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| 3 25-Jan- | 25 2 4,000
| | 2024
Description of the i
Biock of
AssetsiClass of
Assets i
)
Plant and Machinery | 1 03-Oct- |
@ 15% i 2023 | Oct- 17,28,566
' 2023 |
[ 2 a-Dec- | 81 | %2008
| 2023 | Dec-
| l 2023
| 3 30-Sep- ‘ 30- % 2,00,618
{ 2023 | sep-
| |
| | 2023
| 4 | 3tDec: | 31 2
i | 2023 | Dec- 14,70,758
f. :
Deseription of the - SL. | Daeot
Block of . No. | Purchase
Assets(Class of i fiiik i
Assets. ! !
{
| i
Plant and Machinery 1 | 03-Cct- % 2,05,539
@ A0% | | 2023 |
2 | 25Dec | 2271589

| Description of the Block of AssetsiClass of
. Assets e '

Plant and Machinery & 15%

Furnitures & Fittings @ 1094

Description of the Block of AssetsiClass of | Sl.
Aanly ; i S

Flant and Machinery & 40%

10

X0

10

30

cenvare
‘o

T0

10 20

2 4,000
|
Total Value of
Purchases(B)
sussiay ot grant or (142+344)
| reimbursement, by
i whatever name calied
i s
R | 30 % 17.28,566
i
'. _
i Yo %2,00,895
|
|
=% 0 %2,00618
{
v | to % 14,70,758
|
Total Value of
i Purchases(B)
suhsuly or grmt or {1+243+4)
I'Bln'lbﬁrsenmt‘ hy
whatever name called
(4)
g0 ¥ 205539
T e 20 % 271589

Whether deletions are out of pumhnses ptﬂto use for less than

: 1806:_',1

Mo records added




Annexure to Reporting Under Form 3CD for

Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

Note to Clause 10 (a) - During the previous year, the assessee was engaged in the business
of Manufacturing of Agro-based commodities

Note to Clause 10 (b) -There is no change in the nature of business carried on by the
assessee as compared to the immediately preceding year

Note to Clause 11 (a) - No specific books of account are prescribed under Section 44AA in
case of the business of the Assessee.

Note to Clause 13 (b) - A change in accounting policy is not a change in the method of
accounting as mentioned in para 22.7 of the Guidance Notes

Note to Clause 13 (d) -There is no change in profits of the Concern due to ICDS. Net Effect
on profit is Nil.

Note to Clause 13 (f) — Subject to the below mentioned Disclosures relating to ICDS, All
other disclosures as they are applicable are made thoroughly in form 3CD.

ICDS - X. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

alary Payable FY 2023-24 8,32,458 | 1,26,47,228 | 1,33,06,517 14,91,746
TDS Payable 93,218 9,33,998 8,81,455 40,675
ESIC Payable 21,066 2,76,703 2,92,074 36,437
Income Tax Payable FY 22-23 33,816 37,991 4,130 :
PF Payable 93,860 15,53,416 16,48,626 1,89,070
i;‘:f‘;ﬁse"’”a' TR IFIRG) 10,695 1,33,430 1,35,235 12,500
GST Payable 20,26,399 | 4,28,04,656 | 4,16,91,240 9,12,983

Note to Clause 18 (d) - In giving the dates under "date put to use" in respect of additions

during the year, wherever necessary, we have relied on the date certified / provided by the
Assessee.




Note to Clause 21 (d) - we have to state that it is not possible for us to verify whether the
payments in excess of Rs. 10,000 / Rs. 35,000 have been made otherwise than by account
payee cheque / bank draft since the necessary evidence is not in the possession of the
assessee. However the assessee has certified that all such payments covered u/s. 40A (3) /
(3A) of the Act read with Rule 6DD, were made either by account payee cheques drawn on a
bank or by account payee bank drafts.

Note to Clause 22 - In the course of our audit, for the purpose of verifying disallowances
under section 43B(h) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 as per clause 22, we have relied on the
MSME classification provided by the auditee and the representations made by the
management. Consequently, our verification of the compliance with section 43B(h) is based
on the information and representations provided by the auditee’s management. This
limitation restricts our ability to verify the completeness and accuracy of the compliance

with section 43B(h) and thereby reporting in Clause 22. Our opinion is thus dependent on
the correctness of these classifications and representations.

Note to Clause 23 - The identification of the specified persons covered u/s. 40A(2)(b) is
made by the assessee on which we have relied.

Note to Clause 26 - The details of payments made after 31st March of the Financial Year,
but before the due date for filing the return of income include only those payments made
up to the date of signing of the report and does not include any payment which the assessee
may make subsequently before the due date of filing the Return u/s. 139(1) or for which the
evidence is not produced.

Note to Clause 26 - We have disclosed only those amounts which are covered u/s. 438 and
have remained unpaid as at the year end. It is the primary responsibility of the management
to get all the inward supplies reconciled with the GST Returns for the concerned period
under audit. The Liability of GST is calculated as per the documents furnished before us for
the verification.

Note to Clause 31 - In respect of the amounts borrowed from time from bank such as cash
credit, overdraft, term loan etc., the particulars under clause 31(a) are not furnished in the
above statement as provisions of Sec. 269SS do not apply to such borrowings by way of loan
or deposit.

Note to Clause 31 - It is not possible for us to verify whether the loans/deposits accepted or
repaid exceeding Rs. 20,000 otherwise than by an account payee cheque or bank draft as
the necessary information is not in the possession of the assessee.




Note to Clause 31 - Particulars are not furnished in respect of (a) amounts received from
customers whether as advance or similar receipts as they are not treated as loans or
deposits and (b) amounts refunded in full or part to the customers either on cancellation of
orders or of excess amounts received.

Note to Clause 31 - Particulars are not furnished in respect of parties from whom loans are
borrowed in earlier financial years and are carried forward to the next financial year with no
transactions during the year except provision/payment for interest thereon.

Note on Clause 44 - We have been informed by the assessee that the information required
under Clause 44 has not been maintained by it in absence of any disclosure requirement
thereof under the Goods and Service tax statute. Further the standard accounting software
used by assessee is not configured to generate any report in respect of such historical data
in absence of any prevailing statutory requirement regarding the requisite information in
this clause. In view of above, we are unable to verify and report the desired information in
this clause.

For M/s SABS & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Lv] &.
“"hﬂ

CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner
Membership Number : 153594
FRN No. 126840W

UDIN: 24153594BKFYQ04792
Date: 3™ September, 2024

Place: Aurangabad



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

M/s RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE
LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of M/s
Rachna Fire Engineering
Private Limited (Company), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the
statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and
explanatory information.

other

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, and its financial performance, and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND __ AUDITOR’S _ REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed on the other
information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact.

RESPONsI_BILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

and

In preparing the financial statements, the Board
of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our

objectives are to obtain reasonable

surance about whether the financial
&As\
&

statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that appropriate in the
circumstances. But not for the purpose of

are

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal controls.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of
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accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation,
structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with
ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

relevant

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written
representations received from the
directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference
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to financial statements of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such

controls, the company is exempt from.
getting an audit opinion on internal
financial control. -

(g) With respect to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according’ to the

explanations given to us:.

(1) The Company has no pending
litigations, which would impact its
financial position. '

(2) The Company does not have any
long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(3) There were no amounts which were

3 required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

(4) (i) The management has represented
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of fundsi by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity (ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security' or the like on behalf

of the ultimate beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented,
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the

accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based gn audit procedures which we

-‘considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to their
notice that has caused them to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) contain any material mis-statement.

{5) The company has not declared or paid

any dividend during the year in contravention
of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies
Act, 2013. '

h) With respect to the matter to be included
in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16)
of the Act, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the
limit prescribed by section 197 for maximum

~ permissible managerial remuneration is not

applicable to a private limited company.

For SABS and Associates
Chartered Accountants

QJ‘LA-":ia .
CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner
Mem. No. 153594

FRN No. 126840W
UDIN: 24153594BKFYQP9965




ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph (3) of our report of even date to the Members of Rachna Fire

Engineering Pvt. Ltd.)

Based on the audit procedures
performed for the purpose of reporting
a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking
into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books
of account and other records examined
by us in the normal course of audit, we
report that:

Fixed Assets — [Clause 3(i}]

a) 1) The Company has maintained
proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property,
Plant and Equipment.

) The Company has maintained
proper records showing full
particulars of Intangible Assets.

b) The major Property, Plant and
Equipment of the company have
been physically verified by the
management at reasonable
intervals during the year and no
material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

¢) According to the information and
explanation given to us, the title
deeds of the immovable properties
(other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) are held in the
name of the company.

d) The Company has not revalued its
Plant and Equipment

(including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the
year.

e) According to the information and
explanation given to wus, no
proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company
for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder during
the year.

Inventory - [Clause 3(ii

a) The management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the
year, in our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification
by the management is appropriate.
As informed to us, any
discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed on such
verification.

b) The company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees (at any point of
time during the year), in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current
assets; quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company
with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with
the books of account of the
Company;




Loans and Advances U/s 189 - [Clause
3(iii)]

During the year the company has made
investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

(a) During the year the company has
provided loans or provided advances
in the nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to

any other entity
balance
the
outstan
aggregat |
ding at
e
To whom the
amount
. balance
during
sheet
the year
date
parties other than
subsidiaries, joint | )
Nil Nil
ventures and
associates
subsidiaries, joint
ventures and | Nil Nil
associates

d)

f)

g)

schedule of repayment of the
principal amount and the payment
of the interest have not been
stipulated and hence we are unable
to comment as to whether receipt
of the principal amount and the
interest is regular;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, no amount
is overdue in these respect;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, in respect
of any loan or advance in the
nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, none has
been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to
the same parties;

The company has granted loans or
advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or
period of repayment, required
details in respect thereof are as
below:

c) According to the information and
explanation given to us, the
investments made, guarantees
provided, security given and the
terms and conditions of the grant of
all loans and advances in the nature
of loans and guarantees provided
are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

the
aggreg
ate
amoun

aggregate amount
of loans granted to
percentage
Promoters, related
thereof to
the total

loans

parties as defined
in clause (76) of
section 2 of the
granted .
Companies Act,

2013

Nil

Nil Nil




Loans, Investment,
Securities

Guarantees and

u/s 185 and 186 - [Clause 3(iv)]

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the company has
no loans, investments, guarantees or
security where provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to
be complied with.

Acceptance of Deposits U/s 73 to 76 -
[Clause

3(v)

In our opinion, The Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which
are deemed to be deposits under the
directives of the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable.

Cost Records - [Clause 3(vi)]

To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of Company’s products/ services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi)
of the Order are not applicable.

Statutory Dues - [Clause 3(vii

a) The Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance,

jncome-tax, sales-tax, service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues, as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities. Further,
no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at
the year-end for a period of more
than six months from the date they
became payable.

b) The dues outstanding in respect of
Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues on account of any
dispute, are as follows: (A mere
representation to the concerned
Department shall not be treated as a

dispute)
Period
Amou Forum
Name Natu . [to
nt Paid where
of there |Amo which |
Under dispute
tatut of junt the ’
E Protes is
dues amount .
t pending
relates
Nil Nil  INil  Nil Nil Nil

[Clause .3(viii||

According to the information and
explanation given to us, company has no
transactions, not recorded in the books
of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the income

Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);




Repayment of loans or borrowings -

[Clause 3(ix)]

a) In our opinion, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans
or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any
lender during the year;

b) Company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

c) According to the information and
explanation given to us, term loans
were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained;

d) According to the information and
explanation given to us, funds
raised on short term basis have not
been utilised for long term
purposes;

e) According to the information and
explanation given to us, the
company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures;

f) According to the information and
explanation given to wus, the
company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint  ventures or associate
companies;

Application of IPO, FPO and Term Loans
- [Clause 3({x)]

a)

b)

The Company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the
Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the
year

Frauds Reporting - [Clause 3(xi)]

a)

b)

According to the information and
explanation given to us, any fraud by
the company or any fraud on the
company has not been noticed or
reported during the year;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, no report
under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, no whistle-
blower complaints, received during
the year by the company;

Nidhi Company compliance - [Clause
3(xii)]

Company is not a Nidhi company,
accordingly provisions of the Clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the company:




Related Party Transaction U/s 177 and
188 - [Clause 3(xiii)]

In our opinion, according to the
information and explanations given to
us, we are of the opinion that all
transactions with related parties are in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the Accounting Standards
and the Companies Act, 2013.

[Clause 3(xiv)]

a) According to the information and
explanations given to us, the
company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business;

b) We have considered the reports
of the internal Auditors for the
period under audit.

Non Cash Transaction U/s 192 - [Clause

3(xv)]

According to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the company has not entered
into any transactions with
directors or persons connected with him
and accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

[Clause 3(xvi}]

According to the

non-cash

information and
- explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the
company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of

India, accordingly the provisions of clause
3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable;

[Clause 3{xvii}]

According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted we are of
opinion that the company has not incurred
any cash losses in the financial year and

the immediately preceding financial year;

[Clause 3({xviii)]

There has been no resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable;

[Clause 3(xix}]

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report indicating that company is
incapable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the




balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the company as and when they fall due.

[Clause 3(xx)]

The provisions of Section 135 towards
corporate social responsibility are not
applicable on the company. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order
is not applicable.

[Clause 3(xx}]

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not
applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company.
Accordingly, no comment has been
included in respect of said clause under
this report.

For SABS & Associates

Ch Accountants

o & 2

CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner
Membership No.: 153594
FRN No. 126840W

UDIN : 24153594BKFYQP9965

Date: 3rd September, 2024
Place: Aurangabad




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
CIN : U74999MH2019PTC334852

Plot No-74, Servey No-90, Behind Kasliwal Market, Mukundwadi, N-2, CIDCO Aurangabad, Maharashtra - 431001

Balance Sheet As On 31st March, 2024

Particulars Note | 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders funds
(a) Share Capital 1 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 93,76,849 54,98,135
(b) Money Received against Share Warrants - -
2 Share application money pending allotments - -
3 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 1,58,96,222 1,53,71,768
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) . . s
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities . £
(d) Long Term Provisions s .
4 Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 4 97,30,216 21,71,740
(b) Trade Payables 5
(A) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
(B) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,75,72,542 1,40,83,633
(c) Other Current Liabilities 6 9,12,983 20,26,399
(d) Short-Term Provisions 7 17,70,428 10,85,158
Total Rs.{- 5!52!59!241 5,02!35!833
B ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(z (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 3,48,79,882 3,06,27,043
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work in progress - -
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments 9 11,64,313 2,72,520
(c) Deferred Tax Assets - -
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances -
(e) Other Non Current Assets -
2 Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 10 - -
(b) Inventories 11 29,06,874 20,86,923
(c) Trade Receivables 12 2,26,40,437 1,44,39,445
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 8,26,863 3,88,392
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 14 27,12,025 22,28,630
(f) Other Current Assets 15 1,28,846 1,93,880
Total Rs./- 6,52,59,241 5,02,36,833

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.
For SABS & Associates

Shivsamb Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375

Partner

Mem. No. 153594
FRN No. 126840W
UDIN : 24153594BKFYQP9965

Date: 03rd September, 2024
Place: Aurangabad

Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

L

ashank Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 08646709




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
CIN : U74999MH2019PTC334852
Plot No-74, Servey No-90, Behind Kasliwal Market, Mukundwadi, N-2, CIDCO Aurangabad, Maharashtra - 431001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024
(Figures in Rs)

SN Bt Note | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
o articulars No. Hel Rs./-
I Revenue from Operations (Net) 16 11,10,62,003 7,07,19,091
I Other Income 17 32,202 31,350
m Total Income (I+11) 11,10,94,205 7,07,50,441
v Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade 18 6,96,10,058 3,50,21,958
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 19 (8,19,951) 49,19,912
progress and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefits expenses 20 1,58,06,516 1,08,57,051
(e) Finance costs 21 18,52,714 16,89,930
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 22 10,73,732 9,24,845
(g) Other expenses 23 1,83,15,821 1,36,89,746
Total Expenses 10,58,38,890 6,71,03,441
v Profit before exceptional and extraordinary iteam and tax 52,55,315 36,47,001
Vi Exceptional ltems
vii Profit before extraordinary iteam and tax 52,55,315 36,47,001
VIl | Extraordinary Items - -
IX Profit before Tax 52,55,315 36,47,001
X Tax Expense:
(a) Current tax expense 14,99,269 10,23,640
{b) Deferred tax - i
Xl Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 37,56,046 26,23,361
X Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Xill | Tax from discontinuing operations - -
XIV | Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XV Profit / (Loss) for the Period 37,56,046 26,23,361
XVI | Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 3.76 2.62
(2) Diluted 3.76 2.62

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.

For SABS & Associates For Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

CA Shreyas Chordiya Shivsamb Hampalle Shashank Hampalle
Partner DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Mem. No. 153594 DIN: 01962375 DIN: 08646709

FRN No. 126840W

UDIN : 24153594BKFYQP9965
Date: 03rd September, 2024
Place: Aurangabad




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
CIN : U74999MH2019PTC334852
CIDCO Aurangabad, Maharashtra - 431001

Plot No-74, Servey No-90, Behind Kasliwal Market, Mukundwadi, N-2,

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statement

sr. No Particulars 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
Rs. Rs.

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 52,55,315 36,47,001
Less: Income Tax paid for Pevious Year - 6,250
Add: Adjustments for Non Cash Expenses
Depreciation and Amortisations 10,26,486 8,77,5598
Pre Operative Fxpenses Written Off 47,246 47246
Deferred Tax Liability - -
Add: Adjustments for Non Operating Expenses
Interest Expenses 18,52,714 16,89,930
Less: Adjustments for Non Operating Incomes
Interest Received 32,202 30,548
Dividend from Co Operative Banks
Profit on sales of Mutual Funds
Less: Adjustments for Non Cash Credits
MAT Credit e
Operating Cash Flows before Working Capital Changes 81,49,559 62,24,977
Add / Less : Decrease / (Increase) In Working Capital 11,79,934 40,06,574
Cash Generated from Operations 93,29,493 1,02,31,551
Less; Income Tax Expenses 14,99,269 10,23,640
Net Cash Provided b! OEera‘ting Activities ?B,SD,LZi 9250?,911

B Cash Flows from Investing Actlvities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (56,81,655) (77,38,956)
Sales of Fixed Assats 5,24,998
Decease in Investment (8,91,793) 2,25504
Interest Expenses (18,52,714) (16,89,930)
Interest Received 32,202 30,548
Dividend Received - -
Profit on sales of Mutual Eunds . -
Priliminary Expenses (47,247) (47,247)
Net Cash used in Inmting Activities trsgxsgzos; !92.2050801

c Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issue of Equity Share Capital
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings - -
Increase in Long Term Borrowings 5,24,454 2,06,257
Cash Provided by Financing Activities 5,24,454 2,086,257

A+BIC | Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,38,470 1,94,087

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period 3,88,392 1,94,305
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 8,26,863 3,88,392

For SABS
ch

Partner

0l
CA Shreyas Chordiya
Membership No. : 153594

Firm Reg.
UDIN : 24153594BKFYQP9965

The Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial Statements.
This Is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date,

& Associates
Accountants

° Qa -

No. : 126840W

For Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

Stuget [

Shivsamb Hampalle

DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375

Place : Aurangabad

ashank Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 08646709




1.

»

M/s Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

CORPORATE INFORMATION

M/s Rachna Fire Engineering Private
Limited is a company incorporated on 23
December, 2019 under The Companies Act
2013.

The Company has its registered office at
Aurangabad. The
manufacturing unit.

company is a

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the  historical cost
convention on the accrual basis.

The accounting standards as prescribed
under Section133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are also accorded.

The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the Company, are
consistent with those used in the previous
year.

. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements

in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported

liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities
as at the date of the financial statements
and

balances of assets and

reported amounts of income and expenses
during the period.

Examples of such estimates include
computation of percentage of completion
which requires the Company to estimate
the efforts or costs expended to date as a
proportion of the total efforts or cests to be
expended, provisions for doubtful debts,
future obligations under employee
retirement benefit plans, income taxes,
post-sales customer support and the useful
lives of fixed tangible assets and intangible

assets.

Accounting estimates could change from
period to period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Appropriate changes
in estimates are made as the Management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances
Changes in
in the financial
statements in the period in which changes

surrounding the estimates.
estimates are reflected

are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

. DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Miscellaneous Expenditure includes
preliminary and pre operative expenses to
be amortized over a period of five years
from the year in which commercial activity

commences.




M/s Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5. TAXES ON INCOME

Tax expenses comprises of current tax.
Current tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities,
using the applicable tax rates.

6. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

.. Tangible Assets if any, are stated at cost net

of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and
rebates and include amounts added on
revaluation, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any.
The cost of Tangible Assets comprises of its
purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset
to its working condition for its intended
use, net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from
exchange rate variations attributable to
the assets.

Subsequent expenditures if any, related to
an item of Tangible Asset are added to its
book value only if they increase the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of
performance.

7.

9.

INVENTORIES

items of inventories if any, are measured at
lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of
purchase, cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing them to their
respective present location and condition.

. DEPRECIATION

Depreciation if any, is provided based on
useful life of the assets as prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

VALUATION OF INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realizable and
intended to be held for not more than a
year are classified as current investments.

Current investments are carried at lower of
cost and quoted / fair value, computed
category-wise.

Non Current investments are stated at cost.
Provision for diminution in the value of Non
Current investments is made only if such a
decline is other than temporary.

10. REVENUE RECOGNITION

iii. Projects if any under which assets are not
ready their intended use
disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

for are

i. Revenue is recognized only when risks and

rewards incidental to ownership are

transferred to the customer, it can be




11.

12,

M/s Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

reliably measured and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection.

Revenue from operations includes sale of
goods, services, service tax, excise duty and
sales during trial run period, adjusted for
discounts (net).

Interest income is recognized on a time
proportion basis taking in to account the
amount outstanding and the interest rate
applicable.

Dividend income is recognized when the
right to receive payment is established.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Disclosures under Accounting Standard - 17
are not applicable to the company as, it
does not

have business functionality
classification based on geographical or

revenue segmentation.

PROVISIONS / CONTINGENCIES

Provisions if any involving substantial
degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that there will be outflow of
resources required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can

be made.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
disclosed in the notes (if any).

13.

14.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized
nor disclosed.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs if any, (less any income on
the temporarily investments of those
borrowings) that are directly attributable to
qualifying assets / project work in progress
are charged over such qualifying assets /
project work in progress.

A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the
Profit and Loss Statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Accounting policies not specifically referred
above with
accepted accounting practices.

are consistent generally




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note -1. SHARE CAPITAL

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Particulars
‘No. of Shares Rs. No. of Shares Rs.

(a) Authorised Share Capital
10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
voting rights
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up ¢ '
10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
voting rights

Total 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000

List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital for current FY.

i 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Promoter's Name
No of shares | % of total shares | No of shares % of total shares
1. Sunita Hampalle - 0.00% 9,59,000 95.90%

NOTE 1A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS

Promoter's Name

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

No of shares | % of total shares No of shares % of total shares
1. Shashank Hamapalle - 0.00% 5,000 0.50%
2. Shivsamb Hampalle - 0.00% 36,000 3.60%
3. Sunita Hampalle - 0.00% 9,559,000 95.90%

NOTE- 1B. STATEMENTS OF CHANGES

IN EQUITY

Promoter's Name

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

i | No of shares ' Amount No of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the period 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
Add: Shares issued during the FY - - - -
Less: Shares buy back during the FY - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000

In terms of our report attached.
For SABS & Associates

CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner
Mem. No. 153594

Place: Aurangabad
Date: 03rd September, 2024

Shivsamb Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
(A) Securities premium account
Opening balance - -
Closing balance - -
(B) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 54,98,135 28,81,025
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 37,56,046 26,23,361
Add: Profit on sale of car 1,22,668 =
Less:- Income Tax Payable FY 2021-2022 - 6,250
Closing balance 93,76,849 54,98,135
Total 93,76,849 54,98,135
Note 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
31st March, 2024| 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Secured Loans .
- Term Loan BOB-49160600003321 70,18,045 84,95,528
- Term Loan BOB-49160600003736 26,58,333 29,00,000
- Term Loan BOB-49160600004025 23,07,344 31,83,740
Unsecured Loans
Loan from Director & Relatives
- Shivsamb D Hampalle 14,12,500 7,92,500
- Namrata Shette 25,00,000 -
Total 1,58,96,222 1,53,71,768

Note 4 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Rs.

Rs.

Bank Overdrafts (Secured)
- Bank of Baroda CC-912

(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks, Debtors
and Creditors and Personal guarantee of Directors and
equitable morigaged of Factory Land and

Building)

Total

97,30,216

21,71,740

97,30,216

21,71,740




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024
Note 6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Other Payables
GST Payable 9,12,983 20,26,399
Electricity Charges Payable - -
Total 9,12,983 20,26,399

Note 7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
(a) Provision for employee benefits
ESIC Payable 36,437 21,066
Provident Fund Payable 1,89,070 93,860
Professional Tax 12,500 10,695
Salary Payable 14,91,746 8,32,458
(b) Provision for Tax
Provision for Income Tax - 33,861
TDS Payable 40,675 93,218
Total 17,70,428 10,85,158

In terms of our report attached.
For SABS & Associates
Cha d Accountants
[+] & .
CA Shreyas Chordiya

Partner
Mem. No. 153594

Place: Aurangabad
Date: 03rd September, 2024

For Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

20

J

Shivsamb Hampal Shashank Hampalle

DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375

DIRECTOR
DIN: 08646709




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON
31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Bank of Baroda FD For Bank Gaurantee 3,04,093 21,785
FD for PBG Thermax Ltd ( 2 Year) 81,069 76,829
FD for UBL - Chopanki - 96,397
FD for PBG- Canpack - 77,509
FD FOR NESTLE ABG 6,71,139 -
FD for HCL PBG 1,08,012 -
Total 11,64,313 2,72,520
Note 11 INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Finished Goods 29,06,874 20,86,923
Raw Material (including Packing Material) - -
WIP - -
Stock with Consignee - -
Total 29,06,874 20,86,923
Note 13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
A) Cash In Hand - 7,84,732 3,62,800
B) Bank Balance
- BOB CA-2924 15,369 4,963
- SBI CA-3050 26,762 20,629
Total 8,26,863 3,88,392




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 3157
MARCH, 2024

|Note 14 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Deposits (Assets)
- Chandrashekhar Nagarkar-Deposit 25,000 25,000
- Deposit DA And Oxygen Cylinder - 20,000
- Ellora Gases (P) Ltd-Gas Deposit 3,500 3,500
- LPG Gas deposit Golkonda Site - 6,000
- Zambad Gases Pvt Ltd Gas Deposit - 7,798
- Security Deposith - MGM 6,61,488 6,46,808
- Deposit with Padma Industries 7,00,000 7,00,000
- Deposit - Venkateshwara Gases Kurkumbh 15,000 15,000
- GEM Portal - Deposit 5,000 5,000
- MSEB -AURIC Deposit 65,057 65,057
- Gas Deposit Sai Sakshi Enterprises Sinner 12,500 -
Balance with Tax Authorities
- Income Tax Refund FY 2023-2024 2,86,790 -
- IT Refund Receivable FY 2020-2021 1,003 1,003
Other Short Term Loans & Advances
- Advance Salary 3,36,687 1,33,464
- Sanjaykumar Amritrao Deshmukh 4,00,000 4,00,000
- Vikas Developers 2,00,000 2,00,000
Total 27,12,025 22,28,630
Note 15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
A) Pre Operative Exps. 1,28,846 1,76,092
B) fixed assets scrap - =
C) Unclaimed TDS 2022-2023 16,904
D) Others 884
Total 1,28,846 1,93,880

In terms of our report attached.
For SABS & Assoclates
Ch Accountants

o Q-
oM
CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner
Mem. No. 153594
Place: Aurangabad

Date: 03rd September, 2024

For Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

S [

Shivsamb Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375

Shashank Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 0B&46709




Note 16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Paiticalurs 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Sale 11,10,62,003 7,07,19,091
Total 11,10,62,003 7,07,19,091
Note 17 OTHER INCOME
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Discount on Purchases = 742
Interest Recd. on Income Tax Refund - 1,668
Interest Received on FD 32,202 28,880
Round Off + 60|
Total 32,202 31,350
Note 18 PURCHASE
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Purchase 6,96,10,058 3,50,21,958
Total 6,96,10,058 3,50,21,958
Note 19 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year:
Work in Progress 29,06,874 20,86,923
29,06,874 20,86,923
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Work in Progress . 20,865,923 70,06,835
20,86,923 70,06,835
Net (increase) / decrease (8,19,951) 49,19,912




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Salaries and wages 1,43,94,289 98,81,499
Employers PF Contribution 8,56,245 5,01,650
Employers ESIC Contribution 2,08,390 1,63,666
Bonus 3,47,592 3,10,236
Total 1,58,06,516 1,08,57,051
Note 21 FINANCE COST
Paiticiilars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Interest BOB Term Loan - 3321, 3736 & 4025 13,60,077 14,23,347
Bank Guarantee Fees 34,765 59,689
Solvency Certificate Charges B 8,850
Interest on BOB CC 912 4,57,872 1,98,044
Total 18,52,714 16,89,930
Note 22 DEPRECIATION AND AMMORTISATION EXPENSE
: 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Depreciation 10,26,486 8,77,598
Prilimiary Expenses Written Off 47,246 47,246
Total 10,73,732 9,24,845

RACHNAjIJ(f ENGINEERING PRIVATE, LIMITED

DIRECTOR

ol

DIRECTOR




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 22 OTHER EXPENSES

Busticiilans 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
(A) DIRECT EXPENSES
Site Material Expenses 40,741 54,717
Labor Charges 48,23,957 41,56,702
Site Expenses 25,20,721 15,13,164
Transportation Expenses 5,93,548 6,24,763
Insurance - Material 19,470 34,480
Equipment Rent 83,150 47,250
Total (A) 80,81,586 64,31,076
(B) INDIRECT EXPENSES
Audit Fees 30,000 25,000
Legal & Professional Charges 89,677 58,794
Membership & Subscription fees 20,717 68,200
Directors Remuneration 50,06,500 36,00,000
Office Expenses 1,62,340 82,779
Electricity Charges 2,15,580 1,47,317
Printing & Stationery 1,72,321 1,25,703
Professional Charges 26,54,300 18,31,700
Repairs & Maintainance 1,92,580 1,80,153
Telephone & Mobile charges 58,851 55,896
Travelling Expenses 4,67,713 4,29,044
Conveyance Expenses 5,92,611 2,84,780
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
Staff Welfare Expenses 2,12,732 1,75,487
Bank Charges 1,19,825 15,085
GST Expenses 67,016 15,329
Insurance - Vehicle - 33,608
Interest on TDS 2,006 2,044
Round Off 14 -
Commission Expenses - 37,500
Security Service - Auric Plant RCM 75,548 -
Sales Promotion Expenses 91,405 87,750
Total (B) 1,02,34,235 72,58,670
Total (A+B) 1,83,15,821 1,36,89,746

In terms of our report attached.
For SABS & Associates
Ch Accountants

QL
CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner
Mem. No, 153594

Place: Aurangabad
Date: 03rd September, 2024

For Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

pyre s

Shivsamb Hampalle
DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375

M.

Shashank Hampalie
DIRECTOR
DIN: 08646709




Note 5 TRADE PAYABLES
Figures For the Current Reporting Period

Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 Year

1-2 Years

More than 3

2-3 Years
Years

Total

MSME

Dispute dues-MSME

Dispute dues

Others

1,75,72,542

1,75,72,542

Total

1,75,72,542

1,75,72,542

[Figures For Previous Reporting Period

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 Year

1-2 Years

More than 3

2-3 5
Years Years

-

Total

MSME

Dispute dues-MSME

Dispute dues

Others

1,40,83,633

1,40,83,633

Total

1,40,83,633

1,40,83,633

Note 12 TRADE RECEIVABLES
lF_Ii_ures For the Current Reporting Period

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 Months

6 Months -1
Year

1-2Years| 2-3Years

More than 3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

2,26,40,437

2,26,40,437

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Goods

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Doubtful

Others

Total

2,26,40,437

2,26,40,437

|Figures For Previous Reporting Period

Particulars

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of

payment

Less than 6 Months

6 Months -1
Year

1-2Years| 2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

1,44,39,445

1,44,39,445

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Goods

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Doubtful

Others

Total

1,44,39,445

1,44,39,445

RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVAT

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

IMITED




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

Depreciation as per Companles Act, 2013 (Written Down Value Method)

-_ Rate of m Gross Blusc:h e ; Depreciation Net Blocl:Jnl
ulars on T uring As on S on At on As on s on
Depiochtion| ifoypess | Addions | Tl e 31/03/2024 | o1/0a/2023 | " ™ Y| 31 10312004 | 317032028 | 31/0372023
Brother Printer 63.16% 15,525 - - 16,525 15,105 899 16,004 521 1,420
Cormputer 63.16% 14,926 - - 14,926 13,429 948 14,377 545 1,457
Computer) Laptop 18% 63.16% 1,49,820 98,132 - 2,47,952 1,09,998 56,775 1,65,773 81,179 39,822
Lap Top Apple 63.16% 78,729 - - 78,722 58,210 6,662 74,872 3,857 10,519
LAPTOP IGST 18% 63.16% 77,025 47,441 - 1,24,466 22,550 44,352 68,902 57,564 54,475
LED FOR COMPUTER @18% 63.16% 8,051 - - 8,051 6,363 1,069 7,432 619 1,688
TEI Smart ERP Software 18% 63.16% 4,00,000 1,20,000 - 5,20,000 274903 |  1,20,239 3,95,141 1,324,859 1,25,087
Apple I-Phone GST 18% 63.16% - 57,203 - 57,208 - 7,325 7,335 49,878 -
CP Plus Camera IP GST 18% 63.16% - 59,540 - 59,540 | 29,084 29,084 30,456
Desing - Autocad Software GST 18% 63,16% - 68,000 - 68,000 - 40,713 40,713 27,287 -
Mobaile Handset GST 18% 63.16% - 20,313 - 20,313 35 35 20,278 -
Furniture 25.89% 60,517 - - 60,517 21,352 10,168 31,519 28,998 39,165
Furniture @ 18% 25.89% 1,40,885 1,719 - 1,42,504 18,324 32,726 50,550 92,054 1,22,561
Office Table 25.89% 21,754 5,000 - 26,754 5,362 4,663 10,026 16,728 16,392
Revolving Chalr 25.89% 86,325 - - 86,325 13,002 19,036 32,037 54,288 73,323
Furniture @ 12% 25.89% - 15,188 . 15,188 . 3,609 3,609 11,579 -
Mahindra XUV Car @39.30% 39.30% 8,18,837 - 402,332 4,185,505 4,186,505 | - 4,16,505 {C) 4,02.332
Moter Cycle @25.89% 25.89% 13,734 - < 13,734 4,846 2,307 7,153 6,581 8,888
2 Wheeler Bike - MH20FV1123 25.89% - 47,000 - 47,000 - 3,901 3,901 43,099 -
Bajaj Chetak E - Bike 25.89% - 1,53,895 - 1,532,885 - | 6,440 6,440 1,47 455 -
Freeze (Panasonic BMR 3421 ) 45.07% 30,172 - - 30,172 17,205 496 17,701 12,471 12,967
Havells Fan 45.07% 15,302 - - 15,302 8,726 2,972 11,598 3,604 6,576
Water Softner 45.07% 19.000 - - 13,000 11,516 3,382 14,398 4,102 7,484
Water Tank 45,07% 17,312 4,000 - 21,312 9,872 3,693 13,565 7,747 7,440
OFFICE AC @ 28% 45.07% 22,258 - 22,258 440 9,880 10,300 11,958 21,818
ALLUMINIUM SCAFFOLDING 18.10% 1,35,098 - - 1,35,088 34,257 | 18,302 52,559 82,539 1,00,841
Angle Grinder 18.10% 12.662 8,800 - 21,462 2,322 2,025 4,347 17,115 10,340
Angle B Panel Rack @ 18% 18.10% 241,156 21,593 - 2,62,749 39,927 39,774 79,700 1,83,049 2,01,229
Biometric Attendance Machine & Software 18.10% 9,991 - . 9,991 2,395 1,379 3,774 6,217 7,596
Chain Pully Block 'speed’ 18.10% 21,527 - - 21,527 5,467 2,915 58,382 13,145 16,060
Cutter Machine 18.10% 9,500 - - 9,500 2,063 1,350 3,413 6,087 7,437
CUTTING MACHINE 18.10% 5,761 - - 8,761 1,717 915 2,633 4,128 5,044
Grooving Machine @18% 18.10% 1,19,716 1,13,900 = 2,33,616 8,131 24,488 32,620 2,00,996 1,11,585
Drill Machine 18.10% 9,450 2,455 - 11,505 1,485 1,818 3,303 8,602 7,965
Fire Protection System at AURIC Plant 18.10% 95,260 17,28,565 : 18,23,328 7,012 2,16,926 2,23,937 15,99,888 88,248
Grinder 18.10% 1436 - - 2,436 583 336 918 1517 1,853
Hammer Dril 18.10% 3,940 - - 3,940 1,001 533 1,534 2,406 2,939
Hammer Drilling Machine 18% IGST 18.10% 6,114 35,700 - 41814 1,553 2,421 3,974 37,840 4,561
Hale Cutting Machines 18.10% 38,208 - - 38,208 9,704 5173 14,877 23,331 28,504
Mabile Handset 18.10% 3424 - . 8,424 2,058 1,155 3,213 5,211 6,266
Nido Moblle Scissor Lift 18% 18.10% 5,65,000 5,32,000 - 10,97,000 86,295 1,11,682 1,97,976 8,99,024 4,78,705
Plant & Machinery 18.10% 2,88,681 2,74,886 - 5,63,577 47,336 64,813 1,12,149 4,551,427 2,41,345
Polyster Webbing Sling 18.10% 1,378 - - 1,376 348 | 186 535 841 1,027
SCAFFOLDING 18.10% 3,28,447 - - 3,28,447 80,473 45,205 1,25,684 2,02,763 2,47,968
Welding Machine 18.10% 247,146 27,000 - 2,74,146 31,708 39,516 71,224 2,02922 2,15438
Alluminium Scaffolding ® 1GST 18.10% . 4,02,156 - 4,02,156 - 20,740 20,740 381,416 E
Hand Pallet IGST 18% 18.10% - 16,000 - 16,000 - 1,214 1,214 14,786 -
Hydrotest Pump IGST 18% 18.10% - 26,400 - 26,400 - 445 445 25,955 -
Portable Storage Container IGST 18% 18.10% - 2,06,500 - 2,086,500 - 11,981 11,981 184519 -
Pvc Foldable Trolley 1GST-12% 18.10% - 3,977 - 3,977 337 337 3,640 -
| =
Facory Land & Bullding - Shendra WIP 0.00% 2,78,88,529 15,84,284 - 2,94,72,813 - - - 2,94,72,813 | 2,78,88,529
Total 3,20,30,599 56,81,655 402,332 | 3,73,09,917 | 14,03,549 | 10,26,486 | 24,30,034 3,48,79,882 | 3,06,27,045
As per our report of even date attac For Rachna Fige Engineering Put. Ltd,
Fo Assoclates .
Cha Actu:mmls e} \ (AM"'
Q (3 \
CA Shreyas Chord -?' Shivsamb Hampalle Shashank Hampalle
Partner n DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
|Place: Aurangabad % ) DIN: 01962375 DIN: 08646709

Date: 03rd September, 2024 %




Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 315T MARCH, 2024

Depreciation as per In Tax Act, 1961

Sr. Rate of WDV ason Addition during the year Deductions WDV as on

No. FIRiculers Dopraciation | 01/04/2023 [ Mora than 180 days | Less than 180days | duringthayear | 'O | Depreciation | o s
1 | Alluminium Seaffolding 15% 82,967 " . - 82,967 17,445 70,522
Angle Grinder 15% 9,064 - 8,800 - 17,864 2,020 15,844
Angle & Panel Rack 15% 2,04,983 21593 - - 2,26576 33,986 1,92,589
Biometric Atteridance Machine & Software 15% 6,542 - - 6,542 981 5,561
Chain Pully Black 'speed’ 15% 13,220 - - - 13,220 1,983 11,237
Cutter Machine 15% 5,834 - . - 5,834 875 4,959
CUTTING MACHINE 15% 4,152 = - - 4,152 623 3529
Drill Machine 15% 6,543 - - - 6,643 996 5,645
Fire Protaction System 15% 67,137 2,455 - = 69,592 10,439 58,153
Fire Protection System @ 18% 15% 20,979 17,28,566 - - 17,49,545 2,62,432 14,87,113
Grinder 15% 1,496 . . - 1,496 224 1,272
Grooving Machine @18% 15% 1,10,737 - 113,900 - 2,20637 25,153 1,99,484
Hammer Dril 15% 2,420 . = 2,420 EGE) 2,057
Hammer Drllling Machine 18% IGST 15% 3,755 - 35,700 - 39,455 3,241 36,214
Hole Cutting Machines 15% 73,464 - - - 23,464 3,520 19,545
Moblie Handset 15% 5,406 - - - 5,406 811 4,595
Nido Mobile Scissor Lift 18% 15% 4,80,250 - 5,32,000 : 10,12,250 1,11,938 9,00,313
Plant & Machinery 15% 2,30,648 1,76,570 98,325 - 5,05 544 68,457 4,37,086
Palyster Webhing Sling 15% B44 - - - 844 127 77
Scaffolding 15% 2,01,708 = . - 2,01,708 30,256 1,71,451
Welding Machinz 15% 1,891,904 5 . - 1,91,.904 28,785 163,118
Mahindra XUV Car @329.30% 15% 5,47,239 - - 5,47,239 0 . 0
Mator Cycle @25.88% 15% 8,179 - . - 8,179 | 1377 7.802
2 Wheeler Blke- MH20FV1123 15% - - 47,000 - 47,000 3,525 43,475
Bajaj Chetak E-Bike 15% - - 153,805 - 153,895 11,542 1,42,353
Alluminium Scaffolding @ IGST 18% 15% . - 4,02,155 - 4,02,156 30,162 3,71,994
Welding Machine 4001 @ 18% 15% - - 27,000 - 27,000 2,025 24,975
Hand Pallet IGST 18% 15% - - 16,000 - 16,000 1,200 14,800
Hydrotest Pump @ IGST 18% 15% . - 26,400 . 26,400 1,980 24,420
Portable Storage Container IGST 18% 15% - - 2,06,500 - 2,086,500 15,488 1,91,013
Pue Foldable Trolley IGST-12% 15% - - 3,977 - 3977 298 3679
2 | Brother Printer 40% 3,560 c 3,560 1,428 2,142
Computer 40% 4,299 - : - 4,299 1,718 2573
Computar) Laptop 18% 40% 5,434 11,499 86,633 1,63,565 48,100 1,15466
Lap Top Apple 40% 22,574 - - 12,674 9,070 13,604
LAPTOPIGST 18% 40% 48,132 - 47,441 96,573 25,141 67,432
LED FOR COMPUTER @18% 40% 2,898 - - 2,898 1,159 1,733
TEJ Smart ERP Software 18% 40% 1,84,800 60,000 60,000 - 3,04,800 1,086,920 1,094,880
APPLE |-PHONE @ 18% 40% - - 57,203 - 57,203 11,441 45,762
CP PLUS CAMERA [P @ 18% 40% B 66,040 - < 665,040 26,416 39,624
Deslgn - Autocad Software 18% 40% - 68,000 . - 68,000 27,200 40,800
Mobile Handset ®18% 40% - - 20,313 = 20,313 4,063 16,250
3 | Furnlture 10% 46,563 - - - 46,568 4,657 41011
Furniture @18% 10% 26,324 - - - 26,924 2,692 24,232
Furniture @18% 10% 1,03,925 1,719 . = 1,05,644 10,564 95,020
Furniture@ 12% 10% - 15,188 - 15,188 1,519 13,669
Dffice Chair - Auric Office @18% 10% 55,385 - = - 55,385 5,539 49,847
Office Table 10% 17,255 - 5,000 - 22,295 1,980 20,316
Revalving Chair 10% 21,195 = z 3 21,195 2,118 19,075
Freeze (Panasonic BMR 3421) 10% 8,217 - - - 23,217 2,322 20,896
Havalls Fan 10% 11,775 s = 8 11,775 1,177 10,587
Office AC @ 28% 10% 21,145 - - 21,145 2,114 18,030
Water Softner 10% 13,851 s . 4 13,851 1,385 12,466
Water Tank 10% 13,322 - 4,000 17,322 1,532 15,750
4 | ractory Land & Bullding - Shendra WIP 0% 2,78,68,529 1,78,406 14,05,878 - 2,94,72,813 - 2,94,72,813
Total 3,08,06,507 23,30,035 33.58,120 547,239 | 3,59,47,423 9,74,508 3,49,72,815

As per our report of even date attached

For & Associates
Qﬁjzm"mm
a a . 3@
CAShroyas ﬂn n
*

| Partner
Place: Aurangabad
Date: 03rd September, 2024

For Rachpa Fire Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

LS

Shivsamb Hampalle Shashank Hampalle
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 01962375 DIN: 08646709




Note 23 : NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

The provisions for all known liabilities
has been made by the company.

Current assets, loans and advances
stated in the balance sheet, are
measured at the realizable value in the
ordinary course of business.

Balance of sundry creditors, loans and
Advances and Deposit are subject to
confirmations and reconciliations.

Contingent liabilities during the current
year are ‘NIL" and hence not provided in
accounts. (Previous year — Nil).

During the vyear foreign currency
expenditure is Nil. (Previous year - Nil).

Payment to auditors, Inclusive of Service
Tax:

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Audit Fees 30,000 25,000
Total Rs./- 30,000 25,000

The statement of affairs is prepared as
per guidance note provided to maintain
the financial statement for the year
ending March 31, 2024 under Schedule
I as notified under the Companies Act,
2013.

The adoption of the Schedule 1l
requirements has significantly modified
the presentation and disclosures which
has been complied with in these financial
statements. '

Previous year’s figures are regrouped
wherever necessary in order to comply
with current year’s classification.

10.

11.

12,

There are certain Related party
Disclosure as required by accounting
Standard — AS 18.

Particulars Hatite of Amt Rs./-
; Exps.

Shashank Directors ‘ 14,00,000
Hampalle Remuneration

hi b P ional
Shivsam rofessiona 18,00,000
Hampalle Charges

m .
Sunita Directors . 18,06,500
Hampalle Remuneration
Sweta Professional
11,50,000

Solase Charges
Madhur‘ Sai | Labour 13,15,946
Enterprises | Charges

The Note referred to in the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit & Loss form an integral
part of accounts

The Company has not received any intimation
from ‘suppliers’ regarding the status under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosures, if any relating to amounts unpaid
as at the yearr end together with interest
paid\payable as required under the said Act
have not been given.

Events Occurring after Balance Sheet
Date

No Significant events which could affect
the financial position as on 31%* March,
2024, to a2 material extent have been
reported by assesse after the Balance
Sheet date till the signing of report

13. Prior Period and Extraordinary Items

There are no material changes or credit
which arises in current period, on
account of errors or omission in the
preparation of financial statements for

one or mare periods.
RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



Note 23 : NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

14. Basic Earnings Per Share calculated in
accordance with the provisions of
Accounting Standard — 20 “Earnings Per
Share” issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India in
terms of para 24 of AS-20.

For SABS & Associates

Chartered Accountants

For Rachna Fire Engineering Pvt,. Ltd.

[y e

Director Director

CA Shreyas Chordiya
Mem. No. 153594
Regn. No. 126840W
UDIN : 24153594BKFYQP9965
Date : 3" September, 2024

Place : Aurangabad



Management Representation Letter

To, Date: 15 April, 2024
SABS & Associates,

Chartered Accountants

Aurangabad

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of M/s
Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024 for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material
respects, (or give a true and fair view) in accordance with the applicable accounting standards in India.
We confirm that (to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we

considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves):
Financial Statements

e Audit Engagement :

We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards; in

particular the financial statements are fairly presented (or give a true and fair view) in accordance

with the applicable accounting standards in India.

e Assumptions and estimates :

Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured at

fair value, are reasonable. (SA 540)

® Related party Disclosure :

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed

in accordance with the requirements of applicable accounting standards in India. (SA 550)

v’ Subsequent Events :

All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which applicable accounting
standards in India require adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. (SA 560)
RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LMITED

M.. Gup =

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



v' Evaluation of Misstatements Identified During the Audit :

The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to
the financial statements as a whole. A list of the uncorrected misstatements if any is attached to

the representation letter. (SA 450)
v Valuation of Stock :

That physical valuation of stock was done periodically by the firm and no material discrepancy was
observed. The valuation of the same was done according to the accepted accounting

principles, i.e. FIFO, Average Rate and at Cost or Market realizable Value, whichever is lower.

v" The Entity has satisfactory title to all owned assets and are duly utilized for the business purpose
only. None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the year

Compliance of Section 43B(H)

Payments to MSME: We have classified all suppliers as registered Micro or Small Enterprises based
on the records available with us and information received from suppliers, in accordance with
MSMED Act 2006. We are not aware of any suppliers other than those considered in the Section
43B(h) compliance as certain suppliers have not provided us with their MSME Registration details.
This limitation restricts our ability to verify the completeness and accuracy of the compliance with

section 43B(h).
Information Provided
We have provided you with :

» Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation of the

financial statements such as records, documentation and other matters,

» Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit;

v

Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to

obtain audit evidence.

» All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

» We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. (SA 240)

» We have disclosed to you all information in relation to fraud or susPected fraud that we are

RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
aware of and that affects the entity and involves :

Management;
DIRECTOR



Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. (SA 240)

We have disclosed to you all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud,
affecting the entity’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees,

analysts, regulators or others. (SA 240)

Consideration of Laws and Regulations :

We have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance
with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial
statements. (SA 250)

We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity’s related parties and all the related party

relationships and transactions of which we are aware. (SA 550)

We acknowledge our responsibility for the fair presentation in the financial statements of
financial positions, results of operations, and cash flows in conformity with generally accepted

accounting standards in accordance with the recognized accounting standards.

For Rachna Fire Engineering Private Limited

Lot Srwpue

Director Director

Date : 01/04/2024
Place : Aurangabad



Engagement Letter

Client: Rachna Fire Engineering
FY: 2023-24

The objective and scope of the audit

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of M/s Rachna Fire Engineering,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the (Cash Flow Statement if mandated) for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our
understanding of this engagement by means of this letter.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted inaccordance with
Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Responsibilities of the auditor:

We will conduct our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs). Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements. As part of an audit in
accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Risks of material misstatement

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Internal Control

Obtain an understanding of internal control Fﬁﬁ%}{%ﬁ‘ﬁg‘&;éﬂ?ﬁﬁ%&tpiﬂvﬁﬁ ]rME?Eﬁesign

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. However,
we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies in
internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have
identified during the audit.

Accounting policies and reasonableness of accounting estimates

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by ma nagement.

Going Concern

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materialuncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materialuncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions. may cause the Entity to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Detection of Fraud, Error and Non Compliance with laws :

.

The responsibility for safeguarding the assets of the entity and for the prevention and
detection of fraud, error and non-compliance with law or regulations rests with the
management. Because of the test nature of the auditing process, audits are subject to
the limitation that material fraud or other illegal acts having a direct and material
financial statement impact, if they exist, may not be detected. Because of the
characteristics of fraud, particularly those involving concealment through collusion
and falsified documentation, an audit designed and executed in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards might not detect a material fraud. Further,
while effective internal control reduces the likelihood that errors, fraud or other illegal
acts will occur and remain undetected, it does not eliminate that possibility. For these
reasons we cannot ensure that errors, fraud or other illegal acts, if present, will be
detected. However, we will communicate to you any illegal act, material errors, or
evidence that fraud may exist which is identified during our audit.

Data Protection

In connection with this engagement letter, each party will comply with and warrants




disclosure or processing of such information and data and the accidental loss or
destruction of or damage to such information and data.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of
internal control, there is an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be

detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with
SAs.

The responsibilities of management and identification of the applicable financial
reporting framework )

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management or where appropriate, those
charged with governance acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility :

(@) For the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards. This includes:

» The responsibility for the preparation of financial statements on a going concern
basis.

e The responsibility for selection and consistent application of appropriate
accounting policies, including implementation of applicable accounting standards

along with proper explanation relating to any material departures from those
accounting standards.

* The responsibility for making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the entity atthe
end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the entity for that period.

(b) For such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; and

(c) To provide us with:

() Access, at all times, to all information, including the books, account, vouchers
and other records and documentation, of the entity, whether kept at the head
office of the entity or eisewhere, of which management is aware thatis relevant
to the preparation of the financial statements such as records, documentation
and other matters;

(i) Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose
of the audit; and

(iii) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence. This includes our entitlement to require from
the officers of the entity such information and explanations as we may think
necessary for the performance of our duties as auditor.




As part of our audit process, we will request from management or where appropriate,
those charged with governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to
us in connection with the audit.

We also wish to invite your attention to the fact that our audit process is subject to 'peer
review' under the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 to be conducted by an Independent

reviewer. The reviewer may inspect, examine or take abstract of our working papers
during the course of the peer review.

We look forward to full cooperation from your staff during our audit.
Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgement

of, and agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements
including our respective responsibilities.

For SABS & Associates

Ch Accountants
OOUMA

CA Shreyas Chordiya
Partner

Acknowledged on behalf of M/s Rachna Fire Engineering

RACHNA FIRE ENGINEERING PRIVATE A IMITED
IRECTOR

DIRECTOR

For Rachna Fire Engineering

Director

Date : 01/04/2024
Place : Aurangabad




Undertaking / Declaration by the Assessee

To, Date: 01/04/2024
M/s. SABS & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,
Aurangabad - 431005.

Subject: Consent for uploading ITR of our Entity for A.Y 2024-2025 by affixing DSC of our
Authorized Person.

Dear Sir / Ma’am,
1. I'want to file my ITR for the AY 2024-2025, since | am not much aware and used to the Tax
Portals and IT Protocols, | have approached and authorized M/s SABS & Associates for

assisting me in filing of my returns in their Professional Capacity using his IT Infrastructure.

2. | have received draft copies of Statement of Computation of Total Income and Income Tax

Return of our firm / company for A.Y 2024-2025 from you.

3. | have verified the same and found the same to be correct and in order. | hereby convey
our absolute acceptance for the said ITR and computation of total income in all respects
including additions / deductions as mentioned therein, the total income declared and the

final tax liability.

4. The information and details given for the same by me regarding my Deductions, Income,
Expenditure, Debtors, Creditors, Cash, Bank Balances, Purchases, Sales and all other

financial data are true and correct.

5. | hereby authorise you to upload my income tax return as approved by me by affixing DSC of
our Authorized Signatory Mr. Shashank Shivsamb Hampalle. DSC has already been sent to

your office and password of the same has also been conveyed to you on your cell phone.

6. | accept all the above mentioned acts as done by me and shall not hold you responsible for

the same at any time.

7. 1 undertake that if in future any information or details found to be incorrect or improper, |
shall be responsible for the same and will face all the legal consequences and the above
named authorized person shall not be responsible for any act relying on the data provided

by me.

8. | am providing our consent while signing the undertaking and agree that it is free from any



Undertaking / Declaration by the Assessee

coercion, undue influence, fraud, misrepresentation or mistake.

Yours Sincerely,

Shashant Shivsamb Hampalle




Authorization letter for uploading ITR with DSC

To, Date: 01/04/2024
M/s. SABS & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,
Aurangabad - 431005.

Subject : Authorization to obtain and use Digital Signature Certificate

Dear Sir,
With reference to the above subject, |, Mr. Shashank Hampalle, s/o Mr. Shivsamb Hampalle,
having PAN as AJKPH8398D, UIDAI Aadhar No. as 697451387622,having my Sele-proprietary £

Partnership-firm-/designated-partnerin LLR/ director in the company/Frustee am residing at Plot

No. 71, Survey No 90, Behind Kasliwal Market, Mukundwadi, N-2, Cidco, Aurangabad - 431001.

As required under various laws of India, including, but not limited to, the Income Tax Act, 1961,
the Integrated / Central / Maharashtra Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, for compliances with
Ministry of corporate affairs, etc., The authorized person’s Digital Signature Certificate is required

to verify and authenticate various return filing, forms, attesting documents, initiating KYC, etc.

For the same purposes, | hereby irrevocably authorize M/S SABS & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Aurangabad, to obtain and use, wherever required, my Digital Signature Certificate,
in my capacity as authorized signatory of M/s Rachna Fire Engineering, Aurangabad, under all the

laws in India, and the same will be binding on me at all times.
Yours Sincerely,

For Rachna Fire Engineering
Name: Shashank Hampalle

Director

Date : 01/04/2024

Place : Aurangabad



